
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

LICENSING ACT COMMITTEE 

Date: 
 

THURSDAY, 31 JANUARY 2013 

Venue: 
 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 2.00 P.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of meeting held on 22 November 2012 (previously circulated).    
  
3. Items of Urgent Business Authorised by the Chairman  
 
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda. 

 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required 
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests, which have not already been declared in 
the Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.) 
 
Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests, which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting. 
 

In accordance with Part B, Section 2, of the Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests, as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.   

  
5. Licensing Act 2003 - Cumulative Impact Policy (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 Report of Licensing Manager  
  
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Paul Aitchison (Chairman), Malcolm Thomas (Vice-Chairman), 

June Ashworth, Josh Bancroft, Chris Coates, Kathleen Graham, Mike Greenall, 
Helen Helme, Val Histed, Tracey Kennedy, Terrie Metcalfe, Margaret Pattison, 
Roger Sherlock, Joyce Taylor and Paul Woodruff 
 



 

(ii) Queries regarding this Agenda 
 

 Please contact Jane Glenton, Democratic Services - telephone (01524) 582068, or email 
jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iii) Changes to Membership or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary - telephone (01524) 582170, or email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Tuesday, 22 January 2013.   

 



 

 

LICENSING ACT COMMITTEE  

 
  

Licensing Act 2003 – Cumulative Impact Policy 
 

31st January 2013 
 

Report of Licensing Manager 
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
This report has been produced at the request of Councillor Aitchison to explain to  Members the 
steps that would need to be taken in order to include a special policy relating to cumulative 
impact into the Licensing Act 2003 Statement of Licensing Policy 
 
This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
That the report be noted.  
 
   
1.0 Introduction 

 
1.1 Cumulative impact is not mentioned specifically in the Licensing Act 2003.  

Cumulative impact refers to the potential impact on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in one area.  
Guidance issued under the Licensing Act 2003 states that the cumulative impact of 
licensing premises on the promotion of the licensing objectives is a proper matter for 
a licensing authority to consider in developing its licensing policy statement. 

 
1.2 It is important that applicants, responsible authorities and other persons should know 

through the Statement of Licensing Policy, whether the licensing authority already 
considers that a particular concentration of licensed premises in a particular part of 
its area is considered to be already causing a cumulative impact on one or more of 
the licensing objectives. 

 
1.3  The steps to be followed in considering whether to adopt a special policy within the 

Statement of Licensing Policy are summarised below: 
 

• Identify concern about crime and disorder, public safety, public nuisance or 
protection of children from harm. 

• Consider whether there is good evidence that crime and disorder or nuisance 
are occurring or whether there are activities which pose a threat to public 
safety or the protection of children from harm. 

• If such problems are occurring, identify whether these problems are being 
caused by the customers of licensed premises, or that the risk of cumulative 
impact is imminent. 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



• Identify the boundaries of the area where problems are occurring.  This could 
involve mapping where the problems occur and identifying specific streets or 
localities where such problems arise. 

• Consult with those specified in section 5(3) of the 2003 Act, and subject to the 
outcome of the consultation, include and publish details of the special policy 
in the Licensing Policy Statement. 

 
1.4 There must be an evidential basis for the decision to include a special policy within 

the Statement of Licensing Policy.  Local Community Safety Partnerships and 
responsible authorities such as the police and the local authority exercising 
environmental health functions, may provide relevant information which would inform 
licensing authorities when establishing the evidence base  for introducing a special 
policy into the Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 
1.5 Information which licensing authorities may be able to draw on to evidence the 

cumulative impact of licensed premises on the promotion of the licensing objectives 
include: 

 
Local crime and disorder statistics, including statistics on specific types of crime and 
crime hotspots: 
 

• Statistics on local anti-social behaviour offences; 
• Health related statistics, such as alcohol related emergency attendance and 

hospital admissions; 
• Environmental health complaints, particularly in relation to litter and noise; 
• Complaints recorded by the local authority, which may include complaints 

raised by local residents’ associations; 
• Residents’ questionnaires; 
• Evidence from local councillors; and 
• Evidence obtained through local consultation. 

 
2.0 Effect of Special Policies 
 
2.1   The effect of creating a special policy of this kind in the licensing policy statement is 

to create a rebuttable presumption that applications for the grant or variation of 
premises licences or club premises certificates which are likely to add to the existing 
cumulative impact will normally be refused or subject to certain limitations, following 
relevant representations, unless the applicant can demonstrate in the operating 
schedule that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the 
licensing objectives.  

 
2.2 A special policy must stress that this presumption does not relieve responsible 

authorities (or any other persons) of the need to make relevant representations, 
referring to information which had been before the licensing authority when it 
developed its Statement of Licensing Policy, before a licensing authority may lawfully 
consider giving effect to its special policy.  If there are no representations, the 
licensing authority must grant the application in terms that are consistent with the 
operating schedule submitted.   

 
2.3 The absence of a special policy does not prevent any responsible authority or other 

person making representations on an application for the grant or variation of a 
licence on the grounds that the premises will give rise to a negative cumulative 
impact on one or more of the licensing objectives. 

 
2.4 Special policies may apply to the impact of a concentration of licensed premises 

selling alcohol for consumption on or off the premises.  When establishing its 
evidence base for introducing a special policy, licensing authorities should be 
considering the contribution to cumulative impact made by different types of premises 

Page 2



within its area, in order to determine the appropriateness of including different types 
of licensed premises within the special policy. 

 
2.5 A special policy should never be absolute.  Statement of licensing policies should 

always allow for circumstances of each application to be considered properly and for 
applications that are unlikely to add to the cumulative impact on the licensing 
objectives to be granted. 

 
2.6 Special policies can never be used for revoking an existing licence or certificate when 

representations are received about problems with those premises.  The cumulative 
impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives of a concentration of multiple 
licensed premises should only give rise to a relevant representation when an 
application for a grant or variation of a licence or certificate is being considered.  A 
review must relate specifically to individual premises, and by its nature cumulative 
impact relates to the effect of a concentration of premises. 

 
2.7 Every application must be considered individually.  Therefore, special policies must 

not restrict such consideration by imposing quotas based on either the number of 
premises or the capacity of those premises.  

 
3.0 Summary 
 
3.1 There must be an evidential basis for considering the introduction of a special policy 

into the Statement of Licensing Policy.  Any special policy must relate to specific 
areas where a concentration of licensed premises has had a cumulative impact on 
one or more of the licensing objectives. There is currently no evidence of problems 
that would justify a special policy in the Lancaster District. 

 
3.2 The effect of adopting a special policy is to create a rebuttable presumption those 

applications of a certain type within the defined area will be refused. The policy may 
not, however, act as an absolute prohibition on the granting of new licences. In 
particular it should be noted that the absence of a special policy does not prevent 
responsible authorities or interested parties from raising concerns about the 
cumulative impact in relation to specific applications, and likewise it does not prevent 
the licensing authority from rejecting or modifying an application if representations 
have been received. 

 
3.3 If a special policy relating to cumulative impact is included in the Statement of 

Licensing Policy, the licensing authority can not apply any special policy unless a 
representation is received for a responsible authority or other person 

 
3.4 Any consideration to include a special policy in the Statement of Licensing Policy 

would have to be consulted upon. 
 
CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and 
Rural Proofing) 
 
None. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None   
 

Page 3



LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
A special policy may be open to Judicial Review. 
 
Any person aggrieved by the refusal of the grant of a licence or certificate would have the 
right to appeal to the Magistrates’ Court. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 

Contact Officer: Ms W Peck 
Telephone:  01524 582317 
E-mail: wpeck@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: WP 

 

Page 4


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - Cumulative Impact Policy

